From: Gangopadhyay, Monisha
Sent: 3/7/2011 10:18:42 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Ungson,
Chris (chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted
‘Redacted ‘
Cc:
Bec:

Subject: RE: Updated: Meeting: Shilpa R

Works for me. Thanks - Monisha

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Ungson, Chris;

Cc: Gangopadhyay, Monisha
Subject: RE: Updated: Meeting: Shilpa R

Chris,

| got your message. Yes, we can move the meeting to Monday March 14. How about 9 AM?
I have to drive to San Ramon at 11:30 so I’'m unavailable in the afternoon.

Hope that works.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

From: Ungson, Chris [mailto:chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Ungson, Chris; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; [Redacted |

Cc: Gangopadhyay, Monisha

Subject: Updated: Meeting: Shilpa R

When: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:30 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: CPUC, Room 4211

When: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:30 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: CPUC, Room 4211
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Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*~~~~~~~~~

Agenda:

1) PG&E map of current EE framework/structure/process
2) PG&E view of what is working, what needs work, what needs to change
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